De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: March 20, 2019 5:24 PM

To: Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX

Cc: De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX; Forman, Ryan EMPR:EX; Thoroughgood, Garth A
EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: NES -s13

I discussed with Don. He doesn’t want NES s.13 . TBD where and when it goes.

You need to work up the options and issues as we discussed so | can speak with him about all that ASAP. Environment
folks are welcome and we want there | put, it do not slow down if they are unable to fully participate. Get this worked
up ASAP

Thanks

Dave Nikolejsin
Deputy Minister
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

On Mar 21, 2019, at 12:15 AM, Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX <Simon.Coley@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Rhonda,

| believe the Northern Energy Strategy (NES) submission is still planneds-13 and |
wanted to check if you or Dave have been working on moving its.13 . Can you please
connect with Dave on this?

With respect to timing, my advice iss.13
s.13

s.13

Happy to discuss further,

Simon C0|c3

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic and Indigenous Affairs Division / Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Office: 778-698-7176 / Cell: 250-507-6585/ Fax: 250-952-0269



De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX

From: Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX

Sent: March 21, 2019 7:44 AM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Cc: De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX; Forman, Ryan EMPR:EX; Thoroughgood, Garth A
EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: NES -513

Thanks Dave, we have a draft deck which EMPR Divisions have been involved with and Ryan will connect with you on
the draft next week (as I'm away).

We've had some good planning meetings with MOE and EAO this week and additional GHG policy issue planning and
modeling is proceeding. Cheers,

Simon Co[c:y

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic and Indigenous Affairs Division / Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Office: 778-698-7176 / Cell: 250-507-6585/ Fax: 250-952-0269

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: March 20, 2019 5:24 PM

To: Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX <Simon.Coley@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX <Rhonda.DeChamplain@gov.bc.ca>; Forman, Ryan EMPR:EX
<Ryan.Forman@gov.bc.ca>; Thoroughgood, Garth A EMPR:EX <Garth.Thoroughgood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: NES s.13

| discussed with Don. He doesn’t want NESs.13 . TBD where and when it goes.

You need to work up the options and issues as we discussed so | can speak with him about all that ASAP. Environment
folks are welcome and we want there | put, it do not slow down if they are unable to fully participate. Get this worked
up ASAP

Thanks

Dave Nikolejsin

Deputy Minister
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

On Mar 21, 2019, at 12:15 AM, Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX <Simon.Coley@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Rhonda,

| believe the Northern Energy Strategy (NES) submission is still planneds-13 and |
wanted to check if you or Dave have been working on moving its.13 . Can you please
connect with Dave on this?

With respect to timing, my advice is s.13
s.13



s.13

Happy to discuss further,

Simon Colcg

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic and Indigenous Affairs Division / Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Office: 778-698-7176 / Cell: 250-507-6585/ Fax: 250-952-0269



De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX

From: Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX

Sent: March 5, 2019 10:12 AM

To: De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX

Cc: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Restall, Analise EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Item for ELUC

Rhonda, can you please S-13 for us from Cab Ops asap as we’re going to need to see specifics for our
implementations-13: s.16 s.13

s.13

Thanks,

Simon Co|c3

Assistant Deputy Minister
Strategic and Indigenous Affairs Division / Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Office: 778-698-7176 / Cell: 250-507-6585/ Fax: 250-952-0269

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: March 4, 2019 3:35 PM

To: De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX <Rhonda.DeChamplain@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX <Simon.Coley@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Item for ELUC

No this can’t go April 1. It need to be present for this and do the presentation.

From: De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX

Sent: March 4, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX <Simon.Coley@gov.bc.ca>; De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX
<Rhonda.DeChamplain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Item for ELUC

Hello,

Cabinet Operations contacted me this afternoon regarding an upcoming item being scheduled for EMPRs.13
s.13

This was apparently mentioned in a MIRR item s.13

ELUC did not approve the MIRR item because not enough was known about thes.13
s.13

Paul Finkel, Cabinet Operations had discussions with Minister Mungall s.13
this could come forward.

Suggested date is April 1, however Minister declined to confirm whether this was do-able until she was able to speak to
Ministry folks.



For now, this has been scheduled for ELUC April 1, a draft is due March 11 (noon) and a final is due March 22.

s.13

| understand the MIRR item will not be approved until this presentation comes forward.

Doug Caul was apparently going to de-brief you at DMC NR today, but Simon is attending for you. | have copied Simon
on this e-mail for information.

Next meeting of ELUC is April 29, draft due April 5.
Please let me know how you wish to proceed.

Rhonda De Champlain

Director

Cabinet and Legislative Initiatives

and Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Energy, Mines and
Petroleum Resources

(778) 698-7188



De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX

From: De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX
Sent: March 4, 2019 5:02 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Item for ELUC

Thank you — | will let Cab Ops know.

Rhonda

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 3:35 PM
To: De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX
Cc: Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Item for ELUC

No this can’t go April 1. It need to be present for this and do the presentation.

From: De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX

Sent: March 4, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX <Simon.Coley@gov.bc.ca>; De Champlain, Rhonda EMPR:EX
<Rhonda.DeChamplain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Item for ELUC

Hello,

Cabinet Operations contacted me this afternoon regarding an upcoming item being scheduled for EMPRS-13
s.13

This was apparently mentioned in a MIRR item that proceeded to ELUC this morning.

ELUC did not approve the MIRR item because not enough was known about the s.13
s.13

Paul Finkel, Cabinet Operations had discussions with Minister Mungalls-13
this could come forward.

Suggested date is April 1, however Minister declined to confirm whether this was do-able until she was able to speak to
Ministry folks.

For now, this has been scheduled for ELUC April 1, a draft is due March 11 (noon) and a final is due March 22.

s.13

| understand the MIRR item will not be approved until this presentation comes forward.



Doug Caul was apparently going to de-brief you at DMC NR today, but Simon is attending for you. | have copied Simon
on this e-mail for information.

Next meeting of ELUC is April 29, draft due April 5.
Please let me know how you wish to proceed.

Rhonda De Champlain

Director

Cabinet and Legislative Initiatives

and Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Energy, Mines and
Petroleum Resources

(778) 698-7188



